«
.

From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-3559/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1. :

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the f16 oV 2021

Diversion of 4.9069 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s CLIF
FINVEST PRIVATE Ltd. 1-41, DFL, Industrial area, Phase-I,
Faridabad, Haryana-121003, for the construction of 5.00 MW
Thaltukhod Stage-I, SHEP, within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar
Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P., (Online No.
FP/HP/HYD/25572/2017)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/01/15/2021/FC/203  dated

10.03.2021 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-
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The component wise breakup has been corrected in B 2.4. Copy of the same
is also enclosed herewith.

The power evacuation plan is enclosed herewith. The same has also been
uploaded in additional information detail in Part-I. Transmission line detail is
also enclosed herewith.

The scientific name has been mentioned in online Part-1I against appropriate
column.

The details of the trees to be felled or not to be felled is enclosed herewith
alongwith the enumeration list of the trees in the alignment of dumping sites.
The same has also been uploaded in online webportal.

In this regard, it is submitted that no non- forest land is available for
dumping. Necessary certificate in this regard from Revenue Authority is
enclosed herewith.

In this regard, user agency has informed that Thaltukhod Stage-1 and
Thaltukhod Stage-1I are not overlapping. There is a free flowing stretch of the
stream for length of 700 meters. The tail race outfall of Stage-I project is at
1766.00 metere whereas the crest level of the trench weir of Stage-II is at

1725.50 meter It is Therefore, evident that there is a level difference of 40.50



-
.

meter between the two projects. The combined layout of both the projects is
being up lloaded herewith for more clarity in additional information of Part-I
and enclosed herewith.

7. As per norms fixed by the HP Polluti(;n Control Board, release the minimum
15 % of the lean discharge in the stream to maintain the eco-system and for
the survival of flora and fauna. The average discharge as observed for the
year of 2017, chosen a random is depicted below:

a. Lean seasoﬂ=0.93 cumecs
b. Monsoon season= 3.72 cumecs
¢. Summer season= 1.45 cumecs

8. The comments over river basin study of the catchment being carried out for
river & carrying capacity of the river from the competent authority is
enclosed herewith.

9. The CA area has been changed. The digital map, tophosheet & CA scheme
for this area has been uploaded in online Part-II and hard copy of the same is
also enclosed herewith.

- 10. The techno-economic clearance has already been placed in the proposal

folder at Page No. 184 (A) to 184 (J). IA is under process.

In addition to above the complete PDF file of the case has been uploaded in

additional information detail in Part-I.

Yours faithfully,

/
Encls: As above: Nodal Officer-cum4AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA)__.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1  *~ /<

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3559/2017(FCA) Dated Shimla-1,the’ /_; | _/\/ 2799

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. CCF Mandi w.r.t his office Memo. No. 7271 dated 27.10.2021.
2. DFO. Jogindernagar.
3. M/s CLIF FINVEST PRIVATE Ltd. 1-41, DFL, Industrial area, Phase-I, Faridabad,
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O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 += 4



